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ROCHESTER GAS AND ELECTRIC CORPORATION ~ 89 EAST AVENUE, ROCHESTER, N.Y. 14649

TORK

JOHN E. MAIER
Vite President

January 15, 1982

TELEPHONE
AREA COOE Tie 546.2700

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Mr. Dennis M. Crutchfield, Chief

Operating Reactors Branch No. 5
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Subject: SEP Topic VIII-3.A, Station Battery
R. E. Ginna Nuclear Power Plant
Docket No. 50-244
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Dear Mr. Crutchfield:

In your letter of July 31, 1981 relative to this subject,
topic, it was suggested that:

At least once per 18 months, during cold shutdown, a
~batter service test should be performed to verify that
the battery capacity is adequate to supply and maintain
in operable status all of the actual emergency loads
for 8 hours.

2. At least once per 60 months, during cold shutdown, a
~batter dischar e test should be performed to verify
that the battery capacity is at least, 80$ of the
manufacturer's rating.

Rochester Gas and Electric has reviewed these SEP conclusions,
and believes that such testing would be beneficial. Following
the completion of the Ginna Integrated Assessment, RG6E plans to
make all necessary Technical Specification changes. The require-
ments for the above testing will be included into the Ginna
Technical Specifications at that time.

Very truly yours,

J n E. Maier
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